
From: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 4/8/2011 1:28:35 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Mahon Bombing Case and Other High-Profile Matters 

Looks good to ma 

At&1A, -itrviAlliciviA„Sakeef. 

Attorv\..eicl 

-DEst. of,noi -zoA,R 

(002) 5 -14-751F2 

C-eLL: (00_2) 721-5027 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 9:55 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Evans, John 
(USAAZ) 3; Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Cc: Boyle, John (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; Parecki, Josh (USAAZ) 
Subject: Mahon Bombing Case and Other High-Profile Matters 

Dennis and Colleagues: 

I propose to sent this message by emaill' 	 DP 
pp 	have sent to Shelley and John as I know John is out of the office today. Please edit at will. Thanks! PJC 
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DP 

Patrick J. Cunningham 
Criminal Division Chief 
United States Attorney's Office 
Two Renaissance Square 
40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
Telephone: 602-514-7372 
Cell: 602-377-7803 
Fax: 602-514-7650 

Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov  

From: Weiss, Patricia (PRAO) (SMO) 
Serth_Thursciav_.April_07_.20.1.1_.R.10 PM 
To 	 ATF 
Cc :• -acisire -,:rmius-AArg -mtirrissdy, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Your Inquiry 
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AC-AINP-DP 
This advice is based on the facts presented. If the facts are different or change, further analysis may be required. In 
that event, please contact PRAO by e-mail at DOJ.PRA0A.usdoigov or by telephone at (202) 514-0458. Finally, 
this memorandum is confidential and is protected by the attorney-client privilege, the work product doctrine, and the 
deliberative process privilege. It is only for the use of Department of Justice attorneys and any necessary use by their 
legal staff during their tenure at the Department and should not be disseminated to any other individuals, whether 
they are employed by the Department of Justice or elsewhere. 

From:: 	ATF 	rATF) 
Sent:Thii§day, Kprii07:20-1.1 7:13 PM 
To: Weiss, Patricia (PRAO) 
Subject: RE: My understanding of the facts 

AT F 

AT F 
ATF 	. 

. 	 . .._ 

ATF Division Counsel (Phoenix) 
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From: Weiss, Patricia (PRAO) [rnailto:Patricia.Weiss2@usdoj.gov ]  
Sent; Th_u_r5day c  April _07_ 2_011, 3:58 PM 
To:: 	ATF 
Subject: Fiji understanding Cif the facts 

ATF 1 

AC-AVVP-OP 
AZ0001136 

DOJ-FF-23319 



AZ0001137 

DOJ-FF-23320 


	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1

